

From: [Andy Doves](#)
To: ["quays@valuestrata.com.au"](mailto:quays@valuestrata.com.au)
Cc: ["Darren Mclean"](#)
Subject: RE: QUAYS EGM MOTION
Date: Wednesday, 15 December 2021 8:46:00

The Quays Committee

EGM Motion 3 Audit of Accounts was passed by a majority on 30 September 2021.

Can you please confirm that a qualified Chartered Accountant and Registered Auditor has been engaged for this purpose as per the Owners' understanding of this motion. I would hate to think that the committee has, for whatever reasons, interpreted this motion in any manner contrary to its intention, the Owners' understanding and the Owners' experience with such motions; and have failed to engage a qualified and independent practitioner.

Best regards
Andy Doves
+61 419 203 110